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Vivian Lau (L!{I{Al.itu)

From: WVivian Lau (LKKAUto)

Sent: Manday, 9 April, 2018 12:09 PM

To: 'eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cec: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuta); Joy Irene (LKKAUto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 732K AND GED 6641R ON 01,/04/2018

Our Ref: CCH/LCRIB005966/Uwal

09 April 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 732K AND GBD 6641R ON 01/04/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
vou and/or vour authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us
your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of vour insurers shall proceed 1o negotiate for
an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

If vou have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim. kindly let us have them in
writing within 7 days i.e. by 17/04/2018, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any ¢laims whatsoever by you/vour driver against the other
party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please call us it you have further queries.

Thank vou

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Caze Handler

LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlan@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Bllk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(3080373)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

! /AT Wt?”_ﬂ (‘the third party claimant”)
& BLk §66 YiSHun STREET 81 #02-0F 760865 (address)
owner of GBD b64R (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

kim cweE AuTo fTE LD

(“the workshop®) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
(8P 66 £

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on (42018 (date) along
JUNCTION  MANDAT  ROAD (location)

involving vehicle no/s (LM32K (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in
favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Date this 0l day of Oy (month) 20 fE‘ (year)

Il f=

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

GEMISHIL 3



RELEASE VOUCHER
AlG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“We/l. KIM CHWEE AUTO PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached
an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte 1.td LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
55$44,950.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. GBD 6641R that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 01/04/2018 (date) along MANDAI ROAD involving vehicle no/s SLM 732K.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 02/04/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner HORUS EVENTZ (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. GBD 6641R make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the

damage to GBD 6641R (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l conlirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __” (day) of oM (month) 20_1_(year)

(=1 “F5a. % A | o]

A ifas i)

\ A T W
" M J i

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




TAX INVOICE

KIM CHWEE AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-50 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 199802379R

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Chartis Building

78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120

Tax Invoice 20222

Date +29.12.2018
Vehicle No  :GBD 664 1R
Make/Model TOYOTA HIACE
Chassis/Engtf

Accident Date :01.04.2018

Claim No :0418- 20222

Attn: Motor Claims Department Reference
Policy Mo

Amount

To proceed on lump sum repair 5% 39.000.00

E.&O.E Total : 5% 39.000.00

GST@ 7% . S% 2.730.00

Amount Due 5% 41,730.00

4

KIM CHWEE AUTO PTE LTD
All Invoices are subjected to GST




DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-46 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Tel No: 6741 7244 / 6746 5405 Fax No:67458520

Co. Reg No: 52928467K

To: HORUS EVENTS Invoice : DCR-2018-05-44

Date - 10.05.2018
Agreement No  © 20514

Ref : LOD
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rental charges for vehicle : GBBSBATY { 0418-20222 ) 5 3,315.00
Rental Period from 01.04.2018 to 10.05.2018
E.& 0. E. Total % 3.315.00
Hauley Lee

for Dynamic Car Rental



Dynamic Car

Rental

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY, SINGAPORE 417883,
TEL: (+65) 6741 7244, 6746 5405 FAX: (+65) 6745 8520, 6746 5786

Co. Reg. No. 52928467K
RENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

No. 2I0514

] ‘ e
fame r]"{'DW fmwks B O MAKE MODEL N/ Mrm 1""“
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| 125 oy | R
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This. varhcla s fcanced 1 oy 04 paime=ngsra only.
Mo refhund wiil begven for vehicle mturns sary TOTAL RENTAL

Mo rofind will Be givien or ponad el n yahcis

Hiree s fisble o fury el -SA000 indiee sactian ] & 0 mry acciden| pliss @es ol ssmman khilke damaged ywohcse
|5 UnoEr regai

Hiref in lnble 1o pay all parking fes and trathic summonsan

wnhicie ieluf duhg ofice Four only
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COLLECTION FEE

X

EMCESS: PER DAY FER.WEEK PER MONTH
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;E‘_’F I “E“d Oguicla 5“";§mﬁgﬂ'ﬂ*m“ BY INITIALLING, RENTER
VeCreen Exceas in S°pare:
Winoreen Escess Quinida 5pore: SGRORIO ;EEEE;;SN:ALESEFDEEE
ADDIMONAL CONDITIONS: INSURANCE (PAL)
* ‘Geographical aress; Blnpapios & West Maaysia: |
* Cipsed Mgl be
ml 18y old and abis, |
I} ki & vl refeyant cless of driviog license: X
* Addifionasl Own Damage Excess of 581,000 & apphicabie lor sy namediunnamed divers wh, PER DAY PER WEEK  PER MONTH
B} Bge 2 %0 23 yaans pid; 5 5 5
b} mgeBa-E T yedars oid;
) wilh driving -expenence of 1 yaarto ess han 2 yean in Singarom o the foiovant clisaes af driving
Mot PREPAYMENT TOTAL CHARGE
* aaditional All Sisems oxosss of 552,000 = agpicable bor any nEmoedimnmmed Govers wiis EE—
A i TR yearn ald fo0-21 years okl nnooe CHEDK DEPOSIT
b is 7Y yeara ald ancd ssave andiar
o) wath driving dxpanance. of s thar 1 yEer on e rebeyent tlasses of drvng license
CASH
* Ugon fakirrenf the replacemant vahiole, you must @nsaee: that a8 expansive and imporfant iami 1o b
iamovad eway ifom thes replacamant yahice, Wikl wef not bo resporadie furany 1eparting of auch idesen RECEIRT MO NETT CHARGE
" Haef s lishie (o pay first BA000 undar seclion |8 |1 any aecident plus inss ol sarnng while damege vehicle
i Lnder rapair
Hirer is mm@l&hﬁﬂdil!ma} 34,000.00 Excass AMOUNT -DUE ¢ REFUND
| toidha THIRD PARTY DAMAGE / INJUAY claims,
| HAVE AEAD THE TERMS AND COMDITIONS ON BOTH SIDES
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X X —

DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

RENTER'S/DRIVER'S SIGNATURE




01 TR Rersint
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Land Transport Authorily

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GET Registration No. : M4-0008525-2

Print Date/Time ; 01 Apr 2018/ 18:40:15
Recsipt Date/Time ;. 01 Apr 2018/ 18:40:15

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo. : ITNET-00000-180401-000563

Pravious Recalpl No, -

S/N Item Description/ Amount GST
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount
No. GS3T (33%) {5%)
Result of Insuranca Enguiry - SLMT732K
As al 01 Apr 2018/17:15:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enguiry - SLMT32K
Enquiry Fes 7.00 0,49
201 80401183932202844
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49
Total Betore Rounding 7.00 0.49
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
20180401183041555 Drect Debit: eNETS Debit
(Internet Banking)
Tolal
Cash Change
Tendered Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AMD HAVE A NICE DAY!

Amount
Aftar GST
(S%)

7.49

7.49
749
.04
745

745

7.45
Q.00
7.45
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly setiled by the payment service
provider [ financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt Is considered void and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt QK Save as PDF

MRS TR, QOV.SO/TR/ VIV SCTON COMPISTar ayTnent £ LML | IUIN_ILSE 1301007 11
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Victory Recovery (susiness Reg No.: 53096358B)
65 Teban Gardens Rd #23-617. Singapore 600065.
Mobile: 9618 0311 Fax: 6267 8996

CASH/
W.0. No.

TOW JOBR WORKS ORDER

- / 1 -
M (_/,CLS‘H o Sve Date I‘:&' :18 :
Car Make/Model _; C, \{C; 72"_:;_. Vehicle NDCLRL;MR—

M ship/NRIC No./Card No. Contact No. _ —
-
Time — Rec’d - Arrived \ L OO Completed llt ?2 @)
Amount Charge 5% _360!3" Tow Truck No 1@? Gt 8 (<

A
Destination (from) Mg Ir"l._r_}JQ [ ‘k.ﬁl {mjm._ &) 1’#}%
Remark (if any) Mﬁdﬂﬂ‘l- St eNA {};y =

Tow Driver’s Signature [r'—"{ X Member’s Signature
[ 1 Change Tyres & Towing | Using King Dolley ﬂ Use Car Carrier
|| Basement / Multi Carpark [ | Low Spolier / Low Oil Sump D Release Brake / Shaft
[ | Causeway / 2nd Link [~ Accident / Over-tumn [ ] Loaded
MNote : The owner or his representative is required to follow along (o the towing destination, failing which the tow operator shall not

be liahle for any alieged damages to the car nor missing items from the same, Yehicle is towed at owner's risk, The tow operator
pecepls no responsibility for any damages 1o the owner’s vehicle whilst being towed.



